
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time 
and location given below. 


 
Meeting of the:  
 


Date/Time:  
 


Location: 
  


 
 


Members: 
 


 


City Personnel: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 
 


Monday, December 5, 2022 @ 5:30 pm 
 


Stoughton Utilities - Ed Malinowski Boardroom 
600 S 4th Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


  
Lisa Reeves (Chair), Frederick Hundt (Vice-Chair), Brett Schumacher, Greg Jenson 
and Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 


 


Director Gillingham 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the Monday, November 7, 2022 Personnel Meeting minutes  
 


3 Communications 
 
4 Update regarding 2023 Compensation 


 


5 **Discussion and possible action regarding 2023-2024 Union Contract 
 


6 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Finance Manager Position 
description update 


 


7 Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Accountant Specialist Position 
description update 


 


8 Future Agenda Items 
• Leadership Backup Plan Outline 
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employees – Sworn Police and City Staff 
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation 


 


9  Adjournment 
 


** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 
Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, 
should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time 
so appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments 
heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number 
above at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 
 
NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.   








 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, November 7, 2022, @ 5:30 pm 
Ed Malinowski Boardroom 
 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Fred Hundt (Vice Chair), Brett Schumacher, Greg Jenson, Mayor 
Swadley (ex-officio member), Director Gillingham 
   
1. CALL TO ORDER:  


Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.  
 


Director Gillingham asked if item numbers 6 & & could be moved to 1 and d 2 in order that 
Chief Jenks & Director Montgomery would not have to wait. Chair Reeves said that would be 
fine. 
 
Alder Schumacher made a motion to close the meeting for items 6 and 7 reading “May 
move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the 
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility”, Vice-Chair Hundt 2nd, All in 
Favor 4-0 
 
6. **Discussion and possible action regarding employee issue 


 
7. **Discussion and possible action regarding Police Union contract compensation 
 
Jensen motion to make a recommendation to take to Finance Committee to approve the 
extra $88,397 needed to come from identified funds and then to Council to make an 
amendment to the 2023 budget, second Hundt, All in Favor 4-0 
 
Alder Schumacher made a motion to come out of closed session, second Hundt, All in 
Favor 4-0 
 
2. Approval of the minutes from Monday, October 3, 2022 


Motion to approve Schumacher, Jenson second, Approved 4-0 
 


3. Communications/Updates 
Director Gillingham stated that HR had been busy with the following tasks: 


• Quartz -negotiated to 8.9% for 2023 
• Delta Dental – no increase for 2023 
• Section 325 increased to $3050 
• Open Enrollment November 14-28 
• Working on benefits handout & renewal process with Director Montgomery to 


better streamline the open enrollment process 
• WPPA Negotiations – held a meeting with Chief Jenks and the attorney 
• Working through an employee issue – more in closed session 
• Generalist Skarda & Admin Assistant Updike have moved into their new office and 


have been working on: agendas, minutes, recruiting, posting ads, orientations, 
interviews, schedule ng of background checks, pre-employment physicals & drug 
screens. As well as an I9 Project, the annual Flu Clinic, and annual hearing screens 







• Amanda did some research for TPA-DOT Testing – Meeting was held to determine 
the next steps. Director Gillingham working with Jen at the hospital to see if they 
can become in-network - $70 vs $40 cost 


• Flu Clinic 50 employees vaccinated 
• Hearing screens complete (2 with significant change) 
• Generalist Skarda has completed the benefits spreadsheet used for keeping track 


of changes. 
 


4. Discussion and possible action regarding January 2023 Personnel Meeting 
Director Gillingham stated that the January meeting falls on the New Year’s Day holiday 
for City employees therefore she would like to try to get a new date for it so it could be 
posted. There was some discussion and the date of Tuesday, January 17th was agreed 
upon.  


5. Discussion regarding 2023 Compensation 
Director Gillingham stated that the plan for 2023 compensation is to retain the employees 
that the City has by right sizing as many as possible. There will be no requests for additional 
employees in any department.  


 
8. Future Agenda Items 


Director Gillingham stated there are no additions or changes to future agenda items at this 
time.  


• Leadership Backup Plan  
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employee – Sworn Police and City Staff  
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation  


 
9. Motion to adjourn Schumacher, second Hundt, Approved 4-0. Meeting adjourned 7:05 pm. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted 11/08/2022 by HR Generalist Skarda 








   


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:  Department: Stoughton Utilities 


Title: Utilities Finance Manager Pay Grade:  FLSA: Exempt 


Date: OctoberOctober, 20221 Reports To: Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to be accountable for the overall planning, organizing, controlling, and directing of the 


financial activities of the Utility, including coordination of all customer accounting with the Assistant Utilities Director and 


general accounting functions and information processing, and performing critical accounting and fiscal management 


functions in accordance with Stoughton Utilities goals and objectives. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other duties may 


be required and assigned. 


• Direct the operation of a central accounting system in a manner consistent with generally accepted accounting principles 


and practices, and in sufficient detail to produce accurate cost, financial and statistical data for both management and 


statutory requirements. 


• Implement and maintain a proper set of internal controls.  Makes recommendations for organizational changes including 


staffing and structure to maintain proper internal controls. 


• Develop and maintain financial systems, policies, and procedures to ensure effective fiscal management. 


• Develop and maintain optimal investment, borrowing, and other funding strategies. 


• Research and share grant funding opportunities for utility divisions and customers, prepare grant applications, and 


maintain post-compliance monitoring and reporting, including opportunities for principal loan forgiveness programs. 


• Administers state and federal funding program requirements, submits program applications, and submits all reports 


required for program compliance and disbursement. 


• Prepare and maintain short, mid, and long-term cash flow forecasts.  Collaborates with utility leadership to ensure 


fiscally responsible operations in line with current forecasts. 


• Directs the preparation of the Stoughton annual Utilities budget and capital improvement program, including advising 


utility leadership in the review of estimates and the preparation of individual budget requests. 


• Manages relationships with financial consultants.  Collaborates with the Utilities Asset & Facilities Coordinator to 


Review review service fees, negotiate and develop contracts with service providers. 


• Prepare for andO oversee the annual third-party audits, including the annual financial audit and all other audits required 


by project funding agencies, including completing internal auditing in preparation, and submit all required regulatory 


reports.   


• Prepares and submits Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) Annual Reports, and all other periodic 


reporting required by PSCW. 


• Administer the purchase card program. 


• Direct treasury management operations, online banking, and fraud protection programs. 


• Perform electric, water, and wastewater retail rate analyses, develop rate structures that ensure all sufficient revenue 


recovery, and obtain necessary local and regulatory approvals. 


• Process and close work orders including time, material, and equipment allocations, and asset retirements.  Manages 


prepayment reconciliation and customer invoicing. 







Utilities Finance Manager 


 


• Prepares and interprets financial statements, cost reports, and statements of receipts and expenditures at regular intervals 


for use by the Utilities Director, Utilities Operations Superintendent and utility leadership, Utilities Committee, and 


Common Council. 


• Direct preparation of employee payroll, tax and benefit withholding, and periodic reporting. 


• Participate in required Utility Utilities Committee meetings, and other city committee and Common Council meetings 


as required.  Prepare monthly status reports as well as other scheduled and unscheduled presentations and reports.   


• Leads in-house training and support of financial and workorder management software; creates/modifiesy reporting 


templates upon request.  Creates new and maintains existing procedures and instructional documentation.  Maintains 


financial and workorder processing policies and procedures manuals. 


• Assist in development and implementation of public education programs to promote a positive Utility environment in 


the City and service territory. 


 Maintain and review utility rate benchmarking; analyze and report on findings.  


• . 


• Collaborate with the Utilities Asset & Facilities Coordinator to maintain CPR’scontinuing property records (CPRs), and 


balance CPRs with general ledger. 


• Provide support for personnel management functions including recruitment. 


• Provides backup for duties of the Assistant Director of Utilities. 


• .Responds to planned and unplanned customer engagement opportunities and significant event response, including but 


not limited to large-scale outages, severe weather events, and drinking water or sanitary sewer emergencies. 


• Complyies with all Stoughton Utilities safety programs. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this position and 


may also be performed by other unit members. 


• Greet and direct visitors.  Answer, direct, and route telephone calls and messages.   


• Assist other division personnel as required. 


• Attends and assists with utility-sponsored public events, prepares public educational materials, and participates in 


outreach efforts. 


• Assists electric, wastewater, and waterall other Stoughton Utilities divisions as required. 


• Performs other Stoughton Utilities tasks as required. 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions  


• Bachelor's degree in Business Administration, Accounting, or Financial Management, with . 


• Ppreference for a Certified Public Accountant.  


• Minimum of seven years of management or project managementexperience related to financial/accounting operations, 


preferably in the utility environment. 


• Significant knowledge of generally accepted financial management and accounting principles and practices, including 


the ability to independently initiate analysis and solve a variety of accounting and fiscal issues from both long-term and 


daily operational perspectives. 


• Significant knowledge of Governmental Accounting Standards is preferred, but not required. 







Utilities Finance Manager 


 


• Significant knowledge of computer hardware and software used in the Utility utility environment, including experience 


with automated accounting, financial, and billing systems.  Advanced user of Microsoft Office applications (Word, 


Excel, Access, and PowerPoint) preferred. 


• Valid motor vehicle operator’s license is required, or the ability to obtain independent transportation for required 


training and events. 


• Familiarity with State and Federal rules and regulations regarding utility systems. 


• Proven success and experience in teambuilding and collaboration, and experience with effective 


supervisory/management and human resource principles and techniques. 


• Understanding of effective customer service principles and techniques. 


• Comprehensive knowledge of electric, wastewater and water systems. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


• Requires the aAbility to perform complex data analysis, including the ability to audit, deduce, assess, conclude, appraise, 


analyze, and interpret an extensive variety of technical information and governmental regulations. Audit, deduce, assess, 


conclude and appraise.   


• Requires discretion in determining and referencing such to established criteria to define consequences and develop 


alternatives. 


• Requires the aAbility to provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade, convincecreate consensus and collaboration, 


and train others.  Ability to advise and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures, and 


standards to specific situations. 


• Ability to classify, compute, and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan requiring the exercise of 


significant individual judgment.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure, and sort information, as well as 


assemble, copy, record, and transcribe data and information. 


• Ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw conclusions.  Good decision-making and problem 


solving skills. 


• Ability to promote teambuilding and maintain good working relationships within the Utility and other City Departments. 


• Ability to develop and maintain good working relationships with contractors, community members, elected officials, 


and regulatory staff. 


• Requires the ability to provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade, convince, and train others.  Ability to advise 


and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures, and standards to specific situations. 


• Requires the aAbility to utilize a wide variety of reference, descriptive, advisory and/or design data and information 


such as work orders, financial statements,; billing reports and statements,; financial reports and, ledgers,; journals, 


summaries, regulatory rate review applications,; budgets,; manuals/texts, codes, accounting systems,; computer 


software operating manuals; city and utility policies and procedures; guidelines; procedures and non-routine 


correspondence.; Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) rules, regulations, and tariffs; Wisconsin 


Department of Natural Resources (DNR) rules and regulations; State of Wisconsin  legal statutes; and safety rules and 


manuals. 


• Ability to explain, demonstrate, and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures, and standards, as well 


as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to complex requests. 


•  


• Ability to communicate in writing and orally with customers, effectively with the Utilities Director, Utilities Operations 


Superintendent, and all Utilitydepartment and all levels of  personnel, other City departmentspersonnel, Utilities 


Committee,financial auditors, technical support contractorsregulatory agencies, elected and appointed government 







Utilities Finance Manager 


 


officials, and the general public verbally and in written form. 


• Ability to prepare letters, statements, notices, memos, narrative and statistical reports, and other correspondence using 


prescribed formats according to accepted rules of punctuation, grammar, and style. 


Supervisory Skills 


• Ability to assign, supervise, and review, develop, assess, and implement recommendations to improve the work of 


others. 


• Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline, advancement, and discharge of 


employees. 


• Ability to assist in the preparation of meaningful performance reviews and participate in the delivery of such reviews. 


Mathematical Ability 


• Ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplyication, and dividedivision, ; calculate decimals and percentages, 


fractions, and decimals; interpret and develop detailed descriptive statistical reports;  and make use of the principles of 


descriptive statisticsthe ability to perform mathematical operations with algebra. 


• Ability to design and produce graphical representations of complex financial and performance data. 


JudgementJudgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


• Ability to carry out directives without direct supervision.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to apply facts and 


principles for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 


• Requires the aAbility to apply principles of influence systems such as managing, supervisionsupervising, managing, 


leading, teaching, directing, planning, coordinating, disciplining, and controlling.   


• Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


• Ability to exercise independent judgment to apply facts and principles for developing approaches and techniques to 


problem resolution. 


• Requires the aAbility to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the 


directionevaluation of information against measurable criteria, and involving the direction, control, and planning of an 


entire program or multiple programs. 


Physical Requirements 


• Requires the aAbility to operate office equipment and machinery requiring , maneuver, and/or provide simple but 


continuous adjustments,  on equipment, machinery, and tools such as a computer terminal, calculator/adding machine, 


cash register, postage meter, photocopier, paper cutter, hand punch, telephone, and other office machines, and/or 


materialsitems used in performing essential functions. 


• Requires the aAbility to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing coordinated semi-skilled movements such 


as typing. 


• Tasks involve the aAbility to exert light very moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving 


some combination of but which may involve somestooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling,  lifting, carrying, 


pushing, and pulling of objects weighing five to ten pounds. 


•  


• Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, shapes and 


sounds associated with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


• Supervisory Skills 







Utilities Finance Manager 


 


Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others. 


Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline, and discharge of employees. 


Environmental Adaptability 


• Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors may cause 


discomfortis minimal and poses little to noa limited risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City 


will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and 


current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


   


Employee’s Signature  Supervisor’s Signature 


   


Date  Date 


 








   


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:  Department: Stoughton Utilities 


Title: Utilities Finance Manager Pay Grade:  FLSA: Exempt 


Date: OctoberOctober, 20221 Reports To: Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to be accountable for the overall planning, organizing, controlling, and directing of the 


financial activities of the Utility, including coordination of all customer accounting with the Assistant Utilities Director and 


general accounting functions and information processing, and performing critical accounting and fiscal management 


functions in accordance with Stoughton Utilities goals and objectives. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other duties may 


be required and assigned. 


• Direct the operation of a central accounting system in a manner consistent with generally accepted accounting principles 


and practices, and in sufficient detail to produce accurate cost, financial and statistical data for both management and 


statutory requirements. 


• Implement and maintain a proper set of internal controls.  Makes recommendations for organizational changes including 


staffing and structure to maintain proper internal controls. 


• Develop and maintain financial systems, policies, and procedures to ensure effective fiscal management. 


• Develop and maintain optimal investment, borrowing, and other funding strategies. 


• Research and share grant funding opportunities for utility divisions and customers, prepare grant applications, and 


maintain post-compliance monitoring and reporting, including opportunities for principal loan forgiveness programs. 


• Administers state and federal funding program requirements, submits program applications, and submits all reports 


required for program compliance and disbursement. 


• Prepare and maintain short, mid, and long-term cash flow forecasts.  Collaborates with utility leadership to ensure 


fiscally responsible operations in line with current forecasts. 


• Directs the preparation of the Stoughton annual Utilities budget and capital improvement program, including advising 


utility leadership in the review of estimates and the preparation of individual budget requests. 


• Manages relationships with financial consultants.  Collaborates with the Utilities Asset & Facilities Coordinator to 


Review review service fees, negotiate and develop contracts with service providers. 


• Prepare for andO oversee the annual third-party audits, including the annual financial audit and all other audits required 


by project funding agencies, including completing internal auditing in preparation, and submit all required regulatory 


reports.   


• Prepares and submits Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) Annual Reports, and all other periodic 


reporting required by PSCW. 


• Administer the purchase card program. 


• Direct treasury management operations, online banking, and fraud protection programs. 


• Perform electric, water, and wastewater retail rate analyses, develop rate structures that ensure all sufficient revenue 


recovery, and obtain necessary local and regulatory approvals. 


• Process and close work orders including time, material, and equipment allocations, and asset retirements.  Manages 


prepayment reconciliation and customer invoicing. 







Utilities Finance Manager 


 


• Prepares and interprets financial statements, cost reports, and statements of receipts and expenditures at regular intervals 


for use by the Utilities Director, Utilities Operations Superintendent and utility leadership, Utilities Committee, and 


Common Council. 


• Direct preparation of employee payroll, tax and benefit withholding, and periodic reporting. 


• Participate in required Utility Utilities Committee meetings, and other city committee and Common Council meetings 


as required.  Prepare monthly status reports as well as other scheduled and unscheduled presentations and reports.   


• Leads in-house training and support of financial and workorder management software; creates/modifiesy reporting 


templates upon request.  Creates new and maintains existing procedures and instructional documentation.  Maintains 


financial and workorder processing policies and procedures manuals. 


• Assist in development and implementation of public education programs to promote a positive Utility environment in 


the City and service territory. 


 Maintain and review utility rate benchmarking; analyze and report on findings.  


• . 


• Collaborate with the Utilities Asset & Facilities Coordinator to maintain CPR’scontinuing property records (CPRs), and 


balance CPRs with general ledger. 


• Provide support for personnel management functions including recruitment. 


• Provides backup for duties of the Assistant Director of Utilities. 


• .Responds to planned and unplanned customer engagement opportunities and significant event response, including but 


not limited to large-scale outages, severe weather events, and drinking water or sanitary sewer emergencies. 


• Complyies with all Stoughton Utilities safety programs. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this position and 


may also be performed by other unit members. 


• Greet and direct visitors.  Answer, direct, and route telephone calls and messages.   


• Assist other division personnel as required. 


• Attends and assists with utility-sponsored public events, prepares public educational materials, and participates in 


outreach efforts. 


• Assists electric, wastewater, and waterall other Stoughton Utilities divisions as required. 


• Performs other Stoughton Utilities tasks as required. 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions  


• Bachelor's degree in Business Administration, Accounting, or Financial Management, with . 


• Ppreference for a Certified Public Accountant.  


• Minimum of seven years of management or project managementexperience related to financial/accounting operations, 


preferably in the utility environment. 


• Significant knowledge of generally accepted financial management and accounting principles and practices, including 


the ability to independently initiate analysis and solve a variety of accounting and fiscal issues from both long-term and 


daily operational perspectives. 


• Significant knowledge of Governmental Accounting Standards is preferred, but not required. 







Utilities Finance Manager 


 


• Significant knowledge of computer hardware and software used in the Utility utility environment, including experience 


with automated accounting, financial, and billing systems.  Advanced user of Microsoft Office applications (Word, 


Excel, Access, and PowerPoint) preferred. 


• Valid motor vehicle operator’s license is required, or the ability to obtain independent transportation for required 


training and events. 


• Familiarity with State and Federal rules and regulations regarding utility systems. 


• Proven success and experience in teambuilding and collaboration, and experience with effective 


supervisory/management and human resource principles and techniques. 


• Understanding of effective customer service principles and techniques. 


• Comprehensive knowledge of electric, wastewater and water systems. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


• Requires the aAbility to perform complex data analysis, including the ability to audit, deduce, assess, conclude, appraise, 


analyze, and interpret an extensive variety of technical information and governmental regulations. Audit, deduce, assess, 


conclude and appraise.   


• Requires discretion in determining and referencing such to established criteria to define consequences and develop 


alternatives. 


• Requires the aAbility to provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade, convincecreate consensus and collaboration, 


and train others.  Ability to advise and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures, and 


standards to specific situations. 


• Ability to classify, compute, and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan requiring the exercise of 


significant individual judgment.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure, and sort information, as well as 


assemble, copy, record, and transcribe data and information. 


• Ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw conclusions.  Good decision-making and problem 


solving skills. 


• Ability to promote teambuilding and maintain good working relationships within the Utility and other City Departments. 


• Ability to develop and maintain good working relationships with contractors, community members, elected officials, 


and regulatory staff. 


• Requires the ability to provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade, convince, and train others.  Ability to advise 


and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures, and standards to specific situations. 


• Requires the aAbility to utilize a wide variety of reference, descriptive, advisory and/or design data and information 


such as work orders, financial statements,; billing reports and statements,; financial reports and, ledgers,; journals, 


summaries, regulatory rate review applications,; budgets,; manuals/texts, codes, accounting systems,; computer 


software operating manuals; city and utility policies and procedures; guidelines; procedures and non-routine 


correspondence.; Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) rules, regulations, and tariffs; Wisconsin 


Department of Natural Resources (DNR) rules and regulations; State of Wisconsin  legal statutes; and safety rules and 


manuals. 


• Ability to explain, demonstrate, and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures, and standards, as well 


as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to complex requests. 


•  


• Ability to communicate in writing and orally with customers, effectively with the Utilities Director, Utilities Operations 


Superintendent, and all Utilitydepartment and all levels of  personnel, other City departmentspersonnel, Utilities 


Committee,financial auditors, technical support contractorsregulatory agencies, elected and appointed government 







Utilities Finance Manager 


 


officials, and the general public verbally and in written form. 


• Ability to prepare letters, statements, notices, memos, narrative and statistical reports, and other correspondence using 


prescribed formats according to accepted rules of punctuation, grammar, and style. 


Supervisory Skills 


• Ability to assign, supervise, and review, develop, assess, and implement recommendations to improve the work of 


others. 


• Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline, advancement, and discharge of 


employees. 


• Ability to assist in the preparation of meaningful performance reviews and participate in the delivery of such reviews. 


Mathematical Ability 


• Ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplyication, and dividedivision, ; calculate decimals and percentages, 


fractions, and decimals; interpret and develop detailed descriptive statistical reports;  and make use of the principles of 


descriptive statisticsthe ability to perform mathematical operations with algebra. 


• Ability to design and produce graphical representations of complex financial and performance data. 


JudgementJudgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


• Ability to carry out directives without direct supervision.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to apply facts and 


principles for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 


• Requires the aAbility to apply principles of influence systems such as managing, supervisionsupervising, managing, 


leading, teaching, directing, planning, coordinating, disciplining, and controlling.   


• Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


• Ability to exercise independent judgment to apply facts and principles for developing approaches and techniques to 


problem resolution. 


• Requires the aAbility to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the 


directionevaluation of information against measurable criteria, and involving the direction, control, and planning of an 


entire program or multiple programs. 


Physical Requirements 


• Requires the aAbility to operate office equipment and machinery requiring , maneuver, and/or provide simple but 


continuous adjustments,  on equipment, machinery, and tools such as a computer terminal, calculator/adding machine, 


cash register, postage meter, photocopier, paper cutter, hand punch, telephone, and other office machines, and/or 


materialsitems used in performing essential functions. 


• Requires the aAbility to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing coordinated semi-skilled movements such 


as typing. 


• Tasks involve the aAbility to exert light very moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving 


some combination of but which may involve somestooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling,  lifting, carrying, 


pushing, and pulling of objects weighing five to ten pounds. 


•  


• Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, shapes and 


sounds associated with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


• Supervisory Skills 







Utilities Finance Manager 


 


Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others. 


Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, discipline, and discharge of employees. 


Environmental Adaptability 


• Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors may cause 


discomfortis minimal and poses little to noa limited risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City 


will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and 


current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


   


Employee’s Signature  Supervisor’s Signature 


   


Date  Date 


 








   


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 
Name:  Department: Utilities – Technical Operations 


DivisionFinance 


Title: Utilities Accountant IIAccounting Specialist  Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date: April, 2015AugustOctober, 2022 Reports To: Utilities Technical Operations 


SupervisorFinance Manager 


___________________________________________________________________________ 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to process accounts payable, municipal and utility employee payroll, miscellaneous accounts 


receivable, and daily cash deposits; assist with monthly account reconciliation; perform customer account billing 


corrections; andassist with monthly account reconciliation, perform customer account billing corrections, process the daily 


cash deposits, and perform complete other related accounting functions as requested by the Utilities Finance Manager.. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. Other duties may 


be required and assigned. 


• Compile accounts payable invoices, review for accuracy, code for payment, and process and produce ensure timely 


payment via appropriate method.  Ensure timely payment of accounts payable invoices. Maintain an accurate record of 


all credit card, ACH and wire, and check transactions.  Audit invoices for accuracy and to ensure that proper tax-exempt 


status is correct, notifyies vendors of tax-exempt status as necessary of tax-exempt status, and file exemption forms 


received with vendor files. Research and review all new vendors to verify business legitimacy, and mMaintain current 


vendor information including 1099 data. Research and review all new vendors to verify business legitimacy. Prepare 


monthly Payments Due report for the Utilities Committee. Download and process monthly credit card transactions.   


• Process and calculate biweekly employee payroll for Stoughton Utilities. Tasks include, but are not limited to,: .  


Mmaintain employee files, prepare and update time sheets, compile department employee time records, calculate pay 


and withholdings, and and print employee paychecks.  Maintain employee setups and files and perform and update all 


requested changes and updates for employees, including employee benefits, tax withholdings, levies and garnishments, 


pay deductions, wage modifications, deferred compensation, address changes, and other related data. 


 Track and assign fleet hours to work orders. Provide fleet mileage to Department of Public Works as needed. 


• Process and calculate biweekly employee payroll for the City of Stoughton (“City”). Work closely with the Stoughton 


Department of Human Resources and Risk Management to verify City employee changes are updated appropriately. 


Enter department head approved timesheets into City financial software. Balance state and federal taxes and create 


payroll ACH file for City to remit. 


• Prepare and process quarterly and annual year-end tax information, including employee W-2 reports for both Stoughton 


Utilities and the City, vendor 1099s, unemployment report, workers compensation report, Wisconsin Retirement etc. 


and submit to the appropriate taxing authority. 


• Process and post journal entries, related reports, and account activity into utility computer accounting databasefinancial 


and accounting software system, and perform monthly and annual close out processes and reports. Close out month and 


year in financial software.    


• Balance, file and pay monthly sales and use tax. 


• Process and post customer account corrections, wire payments, miscellaneous receipts, and other transactions in the 


Customer Information System (CIS) software. Run month-end aging accounts receivable reports. Close out month and 


year in CIS. 







Utilities Accountant II 


Accounting Specialist 
 


• Prepare miscellaneous invoices for billable construction and maintenance work performed by the utilities Planning, 


Electric, Wastewater, and Water Divisionsand damaged infrastructure. Prepare and send past-due notices to customers 


with unpaid balances. Work with utility leadership and Technical Operations Division staff to Utilities Director, Utilities 


Finance Manager and/or Customer Account Technician to collect outstanding balances via TRIP, SDC, etc through 


established collection methods. 


• Prepare and distribute various accounting and financial reports, including recurring monthly, quarterly, and annual 


reports related to accounts payable, employee payroll, sales and use taxes, workorder status, and more.  Prepares other 


scheduled and unscheduled reports.. 


• Balance and preparePrepare daily bank records for deposit and verify deposited funds.   


• Monitor bank statements for returned payments and process account adjustments in CIS. 


 Assist Utilities  Finance & Administrative Manager with monthly account reconciliation, processing of journal entries, 


and annual audit preparation and annual Public Service Commission reports.. 


• Alphabetize and file reports and invoices. 


• Attend conferences, workshops and other educational opportunities related to job responsibilities. 


• Comply with all internal control policies and procedures. 


• Respond to planned and unplanned customer engagement opportunities and significant event response, including but 


not limited to large-scale outages, sewer weather events and drinking water or sanitary sewer emergencies. 


• Comply with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs.. 


 Perform other Stoughton Utilities tasks as directed. 


•  


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this position and 


may also be performed by other unit members. 


• Attend and assist with utility-sponsored public events, prepares educational materials, and participates in outreach 


eventsefforts. 


• Greet and direct visitors.  Answer, direct, and route telephone calls and messages.   


• Provide back up for various front-office tasks, including but not limited to: processing customer payments, 


organizational filing, negotiating deferred payment agreements, etc. 


• Provide back up for daily visits to City Hall and local post office to receive and process incoming and outgoing postal 


and interdepartmental mail.  Sort and distribute received postal and interdepartmental mail to their intended recipients. 


• Provide backup assistancefor to Pprocessing and post customer payments received through various physical and 


electronic methods, including but not limited to, banking lockbox, online My Account payments, Autopay (ACH and 


credit card)via mail, night deposit box, online, or in-person, energy assistance, etc. 


• Perform related office tasks such as filing, faxing, photocopying, computer operation, maintenance of mailing 


equipment, and procurement of general office supplies. 


• Provide emergency after-hours phone support as needed during widespread outages and other emergencies. 


• Assist other division personnel as required, including but not limited to: monthly account reconciliation, processing of 


journal entries, annual audit preparation, regulatory reporting including the annual Public Service Commission reports, 


etc. 


• Attend and assist with utility-sponsored public events, prepares educational materials and participates in outreach 







Utilities Accountant II 


Accounting Specialist 
 


events. 


• Greet and direct visitors.  Answer, direct, and route telephone calls and messages.   


• Provide backup assistance Provideto share information withto customers regarding their accounts over the telephone, 


by email, and in-person. 


• Provide backup assistanceAssis fort customers with general inquiries, including high-bill complaints and questions 


about utility policies.  Document all inquiries and complaints. 


• Prepare work orders, customer inquiries, complaint forms, and service applications. 


• Assist electric, wastewater and water divisionsall other Stoughton Utilities divisions as required. 


•  


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


• High school diploma, associate degree in accounting or business, with three 3-years of experience related to 


financial/accounting operations, preferably in a municipal or utilities utility environmentaccounting experience, 


required, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. 


• Working knowledge of Microsoft Windows and other computer software used in a business environment, including but 


not limited to Microsoft Word, Excel, and Outlook, and automated accounting, financial, and billing systems. 


• Valid motor vehicle operators license is required, or the ability to obtain independent transportation for required training 


and events. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


• Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan requiring the exercise of 


some judgment. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and sort information. Ability to assemble, copy, record 


and transcribe data and information. 


• Ability to explain, inform, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


• Ability to utilize a wide variety of advisory data and information such as work orders, financial statements, police 


reports, customer billing information, billing reports and statements, financial reports and ledgers, accounting systems, 


computer software operating manuals, City city and utility policies and procedures, guidelines, routine and non-routine 


correspondence, Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) rules and regulations, municipal code, guidelines, 


and correspondenceand safety rules and manuals. 


• Ability to communicate in writing and orally and in writing with customers, department and all levels of City personnel, 


financial auditors, bank personnel, accounts payable vendors, and the general public. 


• Ability to prepare letters, statements, notices, memos, narrative and statistical reports, and other correspondence using 


prescribed formats according to accepted rules of punctuation, grammar, and style. 


• Ability to maintain confidentiality in relation to all employee and customer information. 


Mathematical Ability 


• Ability to perform addition, and subtraction, multiplication, y and divisionde;, and calculate percentages, fractions, and 


decimals; and interpret and develop basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


• Ability to apply facts and principles for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 


• Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 







Utilities Accountant II 


Accounting Specialist 
 


• Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against measurable criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


• Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such as computer 


terminalworkstation, calculator/adding machine, cash register, postage meter, photocopier, paper cutter, hand punch, 


and telephone, and other items used in performing essential functions. 


• Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled movements such as typing. 


• Ability to exert very moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving some combination of 


stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling. 


Environmental Adaptability 


• Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors is minimal and poses 


little to no risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the 


County will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


   


Employee’s Signature  Supervisor’s Signature 


   


Date  Date 


 








   


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 
Name:  Department: Utilities – Technical Operations 


DivisionFinance 


Title: Utilities Accountant IIAccounting Specialist  Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date: April, 2015AugustOctober, 2022 Reports To: Utilities Technical Operations 


SupervisorFinance Manager 


___________________________________________________________________________ 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to process accounts payable, municipal and utility employee payroll, miscellaneous accounts 


receivable, and daily cash deposits; assist with monthly account reconciliation; perform customer account billing 


corrections; andassist with monthly account reconciliation, perform customer account billing corrections, process the daily 


cash deposits, and perform complete other related accounting functions as requested by the Utilities Finance Manager.. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. Other duties may 


be required and assigned. 


• Compile accounts payable invoices, review for accuracy, code for payment, and process and produce ensure timely 


payment via appropriate method.  Ensure timely payment of accounts payable invoices. Maintain an accurate record of 


all credit card, ACH and wire, and check transactions.  Audit invoices for accuracy and to ensure that proper tax-exempt 


status is correct, notifyies vendors of tax-exempt status as necessary of tax-exempt status, and file exemption forms 


received with vendor files. Research and review all new vendors to verify business legitimacy, and mMaintain current 


vendor information including 1099 data. Research and review all new vendors to verify business legitimacy. Prepare 


monthly Payments Due report for the Utilities Committee. Download and process monthly credit card transactions.   


• Process and calculate biweekly employee payroll for Stoughton Utilities. Tasks include, but are not limited to,: .  


Mmaintain employee files, prepare and update time sheets, compile department employee time records, calculate pay 


and withholdings, and and print employee paychecks.  Maintain employee setups and files and perform and update all 


requested changes and updates for employees, including employee benefits, tax withholdings, levies and garnishments, 


pay deductions, wage modifications, deferred compensation, address changes, and other related data. 


 Track and assign fleet hours to work orders. Provide fleet mileage to Department of Public Works as needed. 


• Process and calculate biweekly employee payroll for the City of Stoughton (“City”). Work closely with the Stoughton 


Department of Human Resources and Risk Management to verify City employee changes are updated appropriately. 


Enter department head approved timesheets into City financial software. Balance state and federal taxes and create 


payroll ACH file for City to remit. 


• Prepare and process quarterly and annual year-end tax information, including employee W-2 reports for both Stoughton 


Utilities and the City, vendor 1099s, unemployment report, workers compensation report, Wisconsin Retirement etc. 


and submit to the appropriate taxing authority. 


• Process and post journal entries, related reports, and account activity into utility computer accounting databasefinancial 


and accounting software system, and perform monthly and annual close out processes and reports. Close out month and 


year in financial software.    


• Balance, file and pay monthly sales and use tax. 


• Process and post customer account corrections, wire payments, miscellaneous receipts, and other transactions in the 


Customer Information System (CIS) software. Run month-end aging accounts receivable reports. Close out month and 


year in CIS. 







Utilities Accountant II 


Accounting Specialist 
 


• Prepare miscellaneous invoices for billable construction and maintenance work performed by the utilities Planning, 


Electric, Wastewater, and Water Divisionsand damaged infrastructure. Prepare and send past-due notices to customers 


with unpaid balances. Work with utility leadership and Technical Operations Division staff to Utilities Director, Utilities 


Finance Manager and/or Customer Account Technician to collect outstanding balances via TRIP, SDC, etc through 


established collection methods. 


• Prepare and distribute various accounting and financial reports, including recurring monthly, quarterly, and annual 


reports related to accounts payable, employee payroll, sales and use taxes, workorder status, and more.  Prepares other 


scheduled and unscheduled reports.. 


• Balance and preparePrepare daily bank records for deposit and verify deposited funds.   


• Monitor bank statements for returned payments and process account adjustments in CIS. 


 Assist Utilities  Finance & Administrative Manager with monthly account reconciliation, processing of journal entries, 


and annual audit preparation and annual Public Service Commission reports.. 


• Alphabetize and file reports and invoices. 


• Attend conferences, workshops and other educational opportunities related to job responsibilities. 


• Comply with all internal control policies and procedures. 


• Respond to planned and unplanned customer engagement opportunities and significant event response, including but 


not limited to large-scale outages, sewer weather events and drinking water or sanitary sewer emergencies. 


• Comply with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs.. 


 Perform other Stoughton Utilities tasks as directed. 


•  


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this position and 


may also be performed by other unit members. 


• Attend and assist with utility-sponsored public events, prepares educational materials, and participates in outreach 


eventsefforts. 


• Greet and direct visitors.  Answer, direct, and route telephone calls and messages.   


• Provide back up for various front-office tasks, including but not limited to: processing customer payments, 


organizational filing, negotiating deferred payment agreements, etc. 


• Provide back up for daily visits to City Hall and local post office to receive and process incoming and outgoing postal 


and interdepartmental mail.  Sort and distribute received postal and interdepartmental mail to their intended recipients. 


• Provide backup assistancefor to Pprocessing and post customer payments received through various physical and 


electronic methods, including but not limited to, banking lockbox, online My Account payments, Autopay (ACH and 


credit card)via mail, night deposit box, online, or in-person, energy assistance, etc. 


• Perform related office tasks such as filing, faxing, photocopying, computer operation, maintenance of mailing 


equipment, and procurement of general office supplies. 


• Provide emergency after-hours phone support as needed during widespread outages and other emergencies. 


• Assist other division personnel as required, including but not limited to: monthly account reconciliation, processing of 


journal entries, annual audit preparation, regulatory reporting including the annual Public Service Commission reports, 


etc. 


• Attend and assist with utility-sponsored public events, prepares educational materials and participates in outreach 







Utilities Accountant II 


Accounting Specialist 
 


events. 


• Greet and direct visitors.  Answer, direct, and route telephone calls and messages.   


• Provide backup assistance Provideto share information withto customers regarding their accounts over the telephone, 


by email, and in-person. 


• Provide backup assistanceAssis fort customers with general inquiries, including high-bill complaints and questions 


about utility policies.  Document all inquiries and complaints. 


• Prepare work orders, customer inquiries, complaint forms, and service applications. 


• Assist electric, wastewater and water divisionsall other Stoughton Utilities divisions as required. 


•  


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


• High school diploma, associate degree in accounting or business, with three 3-years of experience related to 


financial/accounting operations, preferably in a municipal or utilities utility environmentaccounting experience, 


required, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities. 


• Working knowledge of Microsoft Windows and other computer software used in a business environment, including but 


not limited to Microsoft Word, Excel, and Outlook, and automated accounting, financial, and billing systems. 


• Valid motor vehicle operators license is required, or the ability to obtain independent transportation for required training 


and events. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


• Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan requiring the exercise of 


some judgment. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and sort information. Ability to assemble, copy, record 


and transcribe data and information. 


• Ability to explain, inform, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


• Ability to utilize a wide variety of advisory data and information such as work orders, financial statements, police 


reports, customer billing information, billing reports and statements, financial reports and ledgers, accounting systems, 


computer software operating manuals, City city and utility policies and procedures, guidelines, routine and non-routine 


correspondence, Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) rules and regulations, municipal code, guidelines, 


and correspondenceand safety rules and manuals. 


• Ability to communicate in writing and orally and in writing with customers, department and all levels of City personnel, 


financial auditors, bank personnel, accounts payable vendors, and the general public. 


• Ability to prepare letters, statements, notices, memos, narrative and statistical reports, and other correspondence using 


prescribed formats according to accepted rules of punctuation, grammar, and style. 


• Ability to maintain confidentiality in relation to all employee and customer information. 


Mathematical Ability 


• Ability to perform addition, and subtraction, multiplication, y and divisionde;, and calculate percentages, fractions, and 


decimals; and interpret and develop basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


• Ability to apply facts and principles for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 


• Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 







Utilities Accountant II 


Accounting Specialist 
 


• Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against measurable criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


• Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such as computer 


terminalworkstation, calculator/adding machine, cash register, postage meter, photocopier, paper cutter, hand punch, 


and telephone, and other items used in performing essential functions. 


• Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled movements such as typing. 


• Ability to exert very moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving some combination of 


stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling. 


Environmental Adaptability 


• Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors is minimal and poses 


little to no risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the 


County will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


   


Employee’s Signature  Supervisor’s Signature 


   


Date  Date 


 





